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AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONMNAIRE
Name of Agency: SUGAR REGULATORY ADMINISTRATION - VISAYAS Dale: 19-Mar-24
Name of Respondent: ATTY. IGNACIO S. SANTILLANA Position: RBAC CHAIRPERSON

Instruction: Put a check (v') mark inside the box beside each condition/requirement met as provided below and then fill in the comresponding blanks according
to what is asked. Please note that all questions must be answered complefely.

1. Do you have an approved APP that includes all types of procurement, given the following conditions? (5a)
Agency prepares APP using the prescribed format

Approved APP is posted at the Procuring Entity’s Website
please provide ink:  https://www.sra.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/2023-COB-APP-vis-UPDATED.pdf

Submission of the approved APP to the GPPB within the prescibed deadiine
please provide submission date: 2-Feb-23

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service? (5b)

Agency prepares APP-CSE using prescribed format
Submission of the APP-CSE within the period prescribed by the Depardment of Budget and Management in

its Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Budget Execution Plans issued annually
please provide submission date: 23-Sep-22

Proof of actual procurement of Common-Use Supphkes and Equipment from DBM-PS
3. In the conduct of procurement activities using Repeat Order, which of these conditions isfare met? (2e)
D Original contract awarded through competitive bidding

D The goods under the original contract must be quantifiable, divisible and consisting of at least
four (4) units per item

The unit price is the same or lower than the original contract awarded through competitive bidding which is
advantageous to the govemment after price verification

The quantity of each item in the original contract should not exceed 25%

oo od

Modality was used within 6 months from the contract effectivity date stated in the NTP arising from the
original contract, provided that there has been a partial debvery, inspection and acceptance of the goods
within the same period

4. In the conduct of procurement activities using Limited Source Bidding (LSB), which of these conditions is/are met? (2f)
D Upon recommendation by the BAC, the HOPE issues a Certification resorting to LSB as the proper modality

D Preparation and Issuance of a List of Pre-Selected Suppliers/Consultants by the PE or an identified relevant
govemment authority

[[] Transmital of the Pre-Selected List by the HOPE to the GPPB

D Within 7cd from the receipt of the acknowledgement letter of the list by the GPPB, the PE posts the
procurement opportunity at the PhilGEPS website, agency website, if available and at any conspicuous
place within the agency

5. In giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions is/are met? (3d)

Bidding documents are avaflable at the time of advertisement/posting at the PhlGEPS website or
Agency website;

Supplemental bid bulletins are issued at least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening;
Minutes of pre-bid conference are readily available within five (5) days.

8. Do you prepare proper and effective procurement documentation and technical specifications/requirements, given the
the following conditions? (3e)



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS {APCP1)
QUESTIONNAIRE

The end-user submits final, approved and complete Purchase Requests. Terms of Reference, and other
documents based on relevant characteristics, functionality and/or performance requirements, as required
by the procurement office prior to the commencement of the procurement activity

No reference to brand names, except for items/parts that are compatible with the existing fleet or equipment

Bidding Documents and Requests for ProposalfQuotation are posted at the PhilGEPS website,
Agency website, if applicable, and in conspicuous places

7. In creating your BAC and BAC Secrelariat which of these conditions isfare present?
For BAC: {4a)

Office Order creating the Bids and Awards Committee
please provide Office Order No.: Special Order No. 97 series of 2023

There are at least five (5) members of the BAC
please provide members and their respective training dates:

Namefs Date of RA 9184-related training

A. Janet C. Dilag 6-Nov-23
B. Nekie Grace E. Gela 6-Nov-23
C. Dee Amr D. Paglumotan 6-Nov-23
D. Lucille Mae M. Sy 6-Nov-23
E. Rimmon T. Ammones 6-Nov-23
F.

G.

Members of BAC meet qualifications
Majority of the members of BAC are trained on R.A, 9184
For BAC Secretariat: (4b)
Office Order creating of Bids and Awards Committee Secretarnat or designing Procurement Unit (o

act as BAC Secretariat
please provide Office Order No.: Special Order No. 97 series of 2023

The Head of the BAC Secretanat meets the minimum gualfications
please provide name of BAC Sec Head: Maria Ludia C. Sanchez

Majority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184
please provide training date: 6-Nov-23

8. Have you conducted any procurement activities on any of the following? (5c)
If YES, please mark at least one (1) then, answer the question below.

Computer Monilors, Desktop Paints and Vamishes

Computers and Laptops
Food and Caterning Services
Air Conditioners
Training Facilities / Hotels [ Venues
Vehicles
D Toilets and Unnals
Fridges and Freezers
Textiles / Uniforms and Work Clothes
Copiers

Do you use green technical specifications for the procurement activityfies of the non-CSE itemvs?

Yes DND

9. In determining whether you provide up-to-date procurement information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these conditions is/are met? (7a)

Agency has a working websile
please provide nk:  htips://www.sra_gov.ph/

Procurement information is up-to-date



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS {(APCPI}
QUESTIONNAIRE

information is easily accessible at no cost

10. In complying with the preparation, posting and submission of your agency’s Procurement Monitoring Report,
which of these conditions is/are met? (7b)

Agency prepares the PMRs

PMRs are promplly submitied 1o the GPPB
please provide submission dates: 1st Sem - 14-Nov-23 2nd Sem - 16-Apr-24

PMRs are posted in the agency website
please provide fink: _hitps://www.sra gov.phitransparency-seabrevised/

PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format

11. In planning of procurement activities to achieve desired contract outcomes and cbjectives within the target/aliotted timeframe,
which of these conditions isfare met? (8c)

There is an established procedure for needs analysis and/or market research
There is a system to monitor timely defvery of goods, works, and consulting services

Agency complies with the thresholds prescribed for amendment to order, variation orders, and contract extensions,
if any, in competitively bid contracts

12. In evaluating the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions is/are present? (10a)

Personnel roles, duties and responsibifities involving procurement are ncluded in their individual peformance
commitment/s

Procuring entity communicates standards of evaluation to procurement personnel
Procuring entity and procurement personnel acis on the results and takes comesponding action

13. Which of the following procurement personnel have participated in any procurement training and/or professionalization program
within the past three (3) years? (10b)

Date of most recent training: 6-Nov-23

] Head of Procuring Entity (HOPE)

Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)

BAC Secretariat/ Procurement/ Supply Unit
BAC Technical Working Group

End-user Unit/s

Other staff

14. Which of the following is/are practised in order to ensure the private sector access to the procurement opportunities of the
procuring entity? (10c)

Forum, dialogues, meetings and the fike {apart from pre-bid conferences) are conducted for all prospectlive
bidders al leasl once a year

The PE promptly responds to all interested prospedtive bidders' inquiries and concems, with available facifties and
various communication channels



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS {APCP1)
GUESTIONNAIRE

15. In detemining whether the BAC Secretarial has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? (11a)

There is a list of procurement related documents that are maintained for a period of at least five

years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
fiing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

16. In determining whether the Implementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions isfare present? (11b)

There is a kst of contract management related documents that are maintained for a period of at least
five years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
fiing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated compulers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy lo retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

17. In determining if the agency has defined procedures or standards for quality control, acceptance and inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions isfare present? (12a)

Agency has wiitten procedures for quality control, acceptance and inspection of goods, services and works
Have you procured Infrastructure projects through any mode of procurement for the past year?

Yes D No

If YES, please answer the following:

Supervision of civil works is camied out by qualified construction supervisors
Name of Civil Works Supervisor: Engr. Normel L. Fajarito / Engr. Enrico G. Scbremisana

Agency implernents CPES for its works projecis and uses results to check contractors’ qualifications

(applicable for works only)
Name of CPES Evaluator. Engr. Normel L. Fajarito { Engr. Ennico G. Sobremisana

18. How long will it take for your agency to release the final payment to your supplieriservice provider or contractor/consultant,once
documents are complele? (12b) 30 days

19.When inviting Observers for the following procurement activilies, which of these conditions isfare met? (13a)
A. Efigibility Checking {For Consulting Services Only)
B. Shortlisting {For Consulting Setvices Only)
C. Pre-bid conference
D. Preliminary examination of bids
E. Bid evaluation
F. Post-qualification

Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR

Observers are aflowed access to and be provided documents, free of charge, as stated in the IRR

Observer reports, if any, are promptly acted upon by the procuring entity



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCP1)
QUESTIONNAIRE

20. In creating and operating your Intemal Audit Unit (IAU) that performs specialized procurement audits,
which set of conditions were present? (14a)

Creation of Intemal Audit Unit (IAU) in the agency
Agency Order/DBM Approval of AU position/s: Organizational structure (Intemal Audit Department)

Conduct of audit of procurement processes and transactions by the IAU within the fast three years

Intemal audit recommendations on procurement-related matters are implemented within 6 months of the submission
of the intemal auditor's report

21. Are COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submission of the auditors’
report? (14b)

Yes (percentage of COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months)
100 %

D No procurement related recommendations received

22. In determining whether the Procuring Entily has an efficient procurement complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural requirements, which of conditions is/are present? (15a)

The HOPE resolved Protests within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR
The BAC resolved Requests for Reconsideration within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific measures to address procurement-elated complaints,
refemmals, subpoenas by the Omb, COA, GPPB or any quasijudidaliquasi-administrative body

23. In detemmining whether agency has a spedific anli-cormuption program/s related lo procurement, which of these
conditions is/are present? (16a)

Agency has a specific office responsible for the implementation of good govemance programs
Agency implements a specific good govemance program including anti-comuption and integrily development

Agency implements specific policies and procedures in place for deteclion and prevention of cormuption



ANNEX B
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD

CONSOLIDATED PROCUREMENT MONITORING REPORT

Name of Agancy: SUGAR REGULATORY ADMINISTRATION - VISAVAS Period Covered: C¥ 2023
Total Number of Total No, of Entities Total No. of Bidders No, of 8id No. of Contract | Total No. OF contracts | Total No. af eontractswiy | Mo Of Contract
Total Ameunt of tmoer Na. of Cantracts Total Amount af & Tatal No. of Bidders : Avar dod whthin
daBp Procurement Awadad avardad No. of Falled Biddings |  who Acquired Bid who Subrmkted Bids who passed Opportunities Posted at] Award Posted | that toorder or kel
Apprave Aetivities war Cantracts Does Eligibiity Stage PHIGEPS at PhIIGEPS stippage variation orders # s
peg) Colma 1 ) ot gy o P T T i) Cume 11 b 1 Canmnt 14
1. Public Sidding®
11, Gouds 209,197,649.99 33 3l 185,095,214.35 B 5 51 45 10 4 o 0 3
1.2, Works 22,950,000,00 10 11 20,983,620.13 3 19 19 15 3 3 0 0 8
112 it
1.3, Consuling Services
B— —
Sub-Total 252,147,649,93 2 206,018,434,68 73 5

e
2. Aher native Modes

e
L SM% (52.1 2 above 50K)

2.1.2 Shopping (52.1 b above 50K) 14,121,776.96 104 79

1.1.3 Other Shoppl 3,490,845.0% 224 224
JLL - e e

2.2.1 Direct Contracting (sbove 50K) 1,568,077.75 11 11

|L2:2.2 Diract Contructing (50K or less) 191,532,860

2.3.1 Repeat Order (above 50K)

2.3.2 Repeat Ordar (SOK or lass)

2.4. Limited Source Bidding

| l.ﬁ.lmgm\aﬁm [Common-Use Supplies)
2.5.2 Nelwﬁon {Recognized Govamment Printars)

2.5.3 otiavon (TF853.1) s,o?olmm
2.5.4 Nelmmfm'\ SVP 53.9 above 50K 47,228,575.98 38
255 Glherﬂe.wn!é Procurement {Others abave S0K) gm.moa 10.150‘2'-'!.80
2.5.6 Other Negotiatad Procurement (50K or less 5,028,570.74 4,277,911.02
Sub-Total §0,194,151.26
I!- Fwssnhmdtd Procurement*™ g :

3.1, Publicly-Bid
3.2, Alternative Modes

b Tl 0.00 .00

4, Others, specify:

e nm o
TOTAL 322,341,801.25 1,100 1,036 281,567,063.96

* Should include foreign-funded publicly-bid prajects per procur ament type
ing Farelgn Funds National Co ive Bldding (NCB contrcts; conversion to pesa will be at BSP rates at the time the bids/quotations were submitted

Audl

Q G K
ANA LUCIA C. SANCHEZ

ATTY. IGNACIO S.

NTILLANA

RBAC Secrstarat Head

RBAC Chaigglersan

nistrator

e



ANNEX C
APCP| Revised Scoring and Rating System

Backto
"how ta fill up”

MNo. |Assessment Conditions Poor/Not Compliant (0} Acceptable (1) Satisfactory (2) Very Satisfactory/Compliant (3)
0 z 2 3
PILLAR I, LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
Indicator 1, Competitive Bidding as Default Method of Procurement
1 Percentage of competitive bidding and limited source bidding contracts in terms of Below 70.00% Between 70,00-80.99% 8 en 81.00-90.99% Between 91.00-100%
amount of tatal procurement
2 Percentage of competitive bidding and limited source bidding cantracts in terms of Below 20.00% Between 20,00- 39.99% Between 40.00-50.00% Above 50.00%
volume of total procurement
Indicator 2. Limited Use of Alternative Methods of Procurement
3 |Percentage of shopping contracts in terms of amount of total procurement Abaove 7.00% Between 6.00-7.00 % Between 4.00-5.99 % Below 4.00%
4 |Percentage of negotiated contracts in terms of amount of total procurement Above 15.00% Between 11.00 -15.00% Between 6.00-10.98% Below 6.00%
5 |Percentage of direct contracting in terms of amount of total procurement Above 4.00% Between 3.00-4,00% Between 1,00-2.99% Below 1.00%
6 |[Percentage of repeat order contracts in terms of amaount of total procurement Abave 4.00% Between 3.00-4.00% Between 1.00-2.99% Below 1.00%
7 |Compliance with Repeat Order procedures Not Compliant Compliant
8 |Compliance with Limited Source Bidding procedures Not Compliant Compliant
Indicator 3. Competitiveness of the Bidding Pracess
2 |Average number of entities who acquired bldding documents Below 3.00 3.00-3.99 4.00-5.99 6.00 and above
10 |Average number of bidders who submitted bids Below 2.00 2.00-2.99 3.00-4.99 5.00 and above
11 |Average number of bidders who passed eligibility stage Below 1.00 1.00-1.99 2.00-2.99 3.00 and above
12 |Sufficiency of period to prepare bids Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant
13 Lieiol propar i Etfective procubmeltt decusiersation S tachticsl Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant

specifications/requirements

PILLAR Il AGENCY INSTITUTIONAL FRAMEWORK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACITY

Indicator 4, Presence of Procurement Organizations

14 |Creation of Bids and Awards Committee(s) Not Campliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant
15 |Presence of a BAC Secretariat or Procurement Unit Not Compliant Partlally Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant
Indicator 5. Procurement Planning and tmplementation
16 |An approved APP that includes all types of procurement Not Compliant Campliant
Preparation of Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment
17 [{APP-CSE) and Procurement of Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant
Procurement Service
18 |Existing Green Specifications for GPPB-identified non-CSE items are adopted Not Compliant Compliant
Indicator 6. Use of Government Electronic Procurement System
19 |Percentage of bid opportunities posted by the PhilGEPS-registered Agency Below 70.99% Between 71.00-80.99% Between 81,00-90.99% Above 91.00%
20 :::‘::;359 S conecais Ifornstion prase by BE NGRS opiared Below 20.00% Between 20.00- 50.99% Between 51.00-80.00% Above 80.00%
21 Percentage of contract awards procured through alternative methods posted by the Below 20.00% Between 20.00 - 50.99% Between 51.00-80.00% Above 80.00%
PhIIGEPS-registered Agency
Indicator 7. System for Disseminating and Monitoring Procurement Information
2 PresenFe of website that provides up-to-date procurement information easily Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant
accessible at no cost
23 Preparation of Procurement Monitoring Reports using the GPPB-prescribed format, Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant

submission ta the GPPB, and posting in agency website

Fully Compliant /




Na, |Assessment Conditions Paor/Nat Compliant {0} Acceptable (1) Satisfactory (2) Very Satisfactory/Compliant (3)
0 1 2 3
PILLAR Hl. PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARKET PRACTICES
Indicator 8. Efficiency of Procurement Processes
24 Percentage of total amount of contracts signed within the assessment year against Below 40.00% or ahove 100.00% Batween 40.00- 60.99% Between 61.00% -80.00% Abeve 80.00%
total amount in the appraved APPs
25 Percentage of tot‘al number of cantracts signgd against total number of Below 90.00% Between 90.00- 92.99% Between 93.00-95.00% Above 95.00%
procurement projects done through competitive bidding
Planned procurement activities achieved desired contract outeomes and objectives ;
fal
26 within the target/allotted timeframe Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant
Indicator 9. Compllance with Procurement Timeframes
27 ::Lc:.ntage of contracts awarded within prescribed perlod of action to procure Below 90.00% Betwaen 90,00 to 95.99% Betwesn 96.00 to 99.99% 100%
5
28 Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of action to procure Below 90.00% Betwaen 90,00 to 95.99% Between 96.00 to 99.99% 100%
Infrastructure projects
29 Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of action to procure Below 90.00% Between 90.00 to 95.99% Betwean 96.00 to 99.99% 100%

consulting services

Indicator 10. Capacity Building for Government Personnel and Private Sector Participants

30

There is a system within the procuring entity to evaluate the performance of
procurement personnel on a regular basis

Not Compliant

Partially Compliant

Substantially Compliant

Fully Compliant

31

Percentage of participation of procurement staff in procurament training and/or
professionalization program

Less than 60.00% Trained

Between 60.00-75.99% Trained

Between 76-90% of staff trained

Between 91.00-100% Trained

32

The procuring entity has open dialogue with private sector and ensures access to
the procurement opportunities of the pracuring entity

Not Compliant

Compliant

Indicator 11. Management of Pracurement and Contract Management Records

33 [The BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintalning procurement records Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Campliant
24 Implementing Unl}s has and Is implementing a system for keeping and malntaining Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Campliant Fully Compllant
complete and easily retrievable contract management records
Indicator 12, Contract Management Procedures
Agency has defined procedures or standards In such areas as quality control,
35 |acceptance and inspection, supervision of works and evaluation of contractors’ Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant

performance

36

Timely Payment of Procurement Cantracts

After 45 days

Between 38-45 days

Between 31-37 days

On or before 30 days

PILLAR IV. INTEGRITY AND TRANSPARENCY OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT SYSTEM

Indicator 13, Observer Participation in Public Bidding

37 [Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR

Not Compliant

Partially Compliant

Substantially Compliant

Fully Compliant

Indicator 14, Internal and External Audit of Procurement Actlvities

38

Creation and operation of internal Audit Unit (AU} that performs specialized
procurement audits

Not Compliant

Partially Compliant

Substantially Compliant

Fully Compliant

33

Audit Reports on procurement related transactions

Below 60% compliance

Between 61-70.99% compliance

Between 71-89.99% compliance

Above 90-100% compliance

Indicator 15, Capacity to Handle Procurement Related Camplaints

V)

P




No. |Assessment Conditions Poor/Not Compliant (0) Acceptable (1) Satisfactory (2) Very Satisfactory/Compliant (3)
Q 1 2 ]
40 The Procuring Entity has an efficient pracurement complaints system and has the Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Eully; Compliarit

capacity to comply with procedural requirements

Indicator 16. Anti-Corruption Programs Related to Procurement

41 ]Ageucy has a specific anti-carruption program/s related to procurement

Not Campliant

Partially Compliant

Substantially Compliant

Fully Compliant

€ e

/
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Name of Agency: SUGAR REGULATORY ADMINISTRATION - VISAYAS

Annex D

PROCUREMENT CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT ACTION PLAN TEMPLATE

Period: FY 2023

Sub-Indicators |Key Area for Development Proposed Actions to Address Key Areas Responsible Entity Timetable Resources Needed
s of compatitive t and limited source bidding contracts | Conduct a review of the programs/projects propased by PMOs, ensuring thelr
l.a ; iy : i : RIS ik p B Y . HoPE/PMO/RBAC January - December 2024
in terms of amount of total pro ment Implementation-readiness. Consalidate similaritems
Parc age of competitive bidding and limited source bidding contracts
b g Same as above HoPE/PIMO/RBAC lanuary - December 2024
Int s of valume of total procurement
Parcentage of shaoning contracts in termis of amount of to
: ‘{ 2 : : Review projects/items and consolidate similar (tems for competitive bidding. HoPE/PMO/RBAC lanuary - December 2024
procurament
age of nagotiated contracts in terms of amount of total
2.b Same as abave HoPE/PMO/RBAC January - December 2024
2.c Percentage of direct contracting In terms of amount of total pracurement
2.d Percentage of repeat order contracts in terms of amount of total
) pracurement
e Compliance with Repeat Order procedures
2.f Compliance with Limited Source Bidding procedures
Encourage the participation of more bidders by informing through verbal and written
.8 Average number of entities who acquired bidding documents HBAC/RBAC Secretariat January - D 4
eragen ! e ‘ Cing Sacimel communication aside from the PhilGEPs/SRA websites/conspicuous place postings / 7y - Bacember 202
1.b e number of bidders who sub Same as above RBAC/RBAC Secretariat January - December 2024
X Give full assistance to the bidders as to their inquiries an the preparation of elibility
3¢ Average number of bidders who passed eligibility stage RBAC/RBAC Secretariat January - December 2024
’ BRI S RRESRES i and technical documents; discuss In detail during the prebid conference. 4 YL r
34 Sufficiency of period to prepare bids
e Use of proper and effective pracurement documentation and technical
' specifications/requirements
4.2 Creation of Bids and Awards Committee(s)
4.b Presence of 3 BAC Secretariat or Procurement Unit
5.a An approved APP that includes all types of procurement




Preparation of Annual Pracurement Plan for Comman-Use Supplies and

5.b Equipment (APP-CSE} and Procurement of Comman-Use Supplies and
Equipment from the Procurement Service
" Existing Green Specifications for GPPB-identifled non-CSE items are
’ adopted
Percentage of bid opportunities posted by the PhIGEPS-registe i 3 .
6.2 Sainc The APCPI shaws a "0" rating when there are a total of 491 bid apportunities posted. |HaPE/RBAC/RBAC Secretariat January - December 2024
Agent
Percentage of contract award informatien posted by the PhiIlGEPS R
6.h SR The APCPI shows a "0" rating when 83.9% of the contract awards were posted. HoPE/RBAC/RBAC Secretariat January - December 2024
reglstered Agency
% Percentage of contract awards procured through alternative methods
= posted by the PhilGEPS -registered Agency
74 Presence of website that provides up-to-date procurement information
' easlly accessible at no cost
Preparation of Procurement Monftoring Reports using the GPPB-
7.b prescribed farmat, submission ta the GPPB, and posting in agency
website
8b Percentage of total number of contracts signed against total number of
' procurement projects done through competitive bidding
B Planned procurement activities achieved desired contract outcomes and
o objectives within the target/allotted timeframe
s Percantoge of contracts awarded within prascribed perod of actianto =
9.2 g ; Ensure sdherence to mandatory grocurement timelines |HoPE/RBAC/RBAC Seeretariat January - December 2024
procure goods
s Percer & of contracts awarded within prescribed pertod of action to 2 5
3.b . inde grel Ensure adherence to mandatory procurement timelines |HoPE/RBAC/RBAC Secretariat January - December 2024
procure e @ pgrojects
8% Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of action to
’ procure consulting services
108 There is a system within the procuring entity to evaluate the
- performance of procurement personnel on a regular basis
E Percentage of participation of procuremant staff in procurement training . .
10.b anid/or praessignsiaatian peogre Ensure the participation of all BAC, TWG and staff to procurement trainings HoPE/RBAC/RBAC Secretariat January - December 2024
and/or professionaifzation program
e The procuring entity has open dialogue with private sector and ensures
‘ access to the pracurement eppartunitias of the procuring entity
13 The BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining
' procurement records
Implementing Units has and is implementing a system for keeping and
11.b maintaining complete and easily retrievable contract management
records
Agency has defined procedures or standards in such areas as quality
12.a control, acceptance and inspection, supervision of works and evaluation

of contractors’ performance




12.b

Timely Payment of Procurement Contracts

Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in

13.3
the IRR

143 Creation and operation of Internal Audit Unit {[AU) that performs

' specialized procurement sudits
146 Audit Reports on procurement related transactions
153 The Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints system

: and has the capacity to comply with procedural requirements
16.3 Agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to procurement






